MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEXIN GTO N KACY ALLEN-BRYAN

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Mgmbers, Urban County Council
g f

FROM: /
Kacy Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: September 28, 2022

SUBJECT:  Purchase of Service Agreement with Bluegrass Area Development District
Homecare Program — Grant Match

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Purchase of Service Agreement with
Bluegrass Area Development District for regional match to state Homecare funds.

Why are you requesting?
LFUCG's contribution represents grant match to the state-funded Homecare program. Bluegrass
ADD operates the Homecare Program, which provides in-home assistance for low-income, home-
bound seniors in Fayette County.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for Fiscal Year 2023 is $48,610. The cost for future fiscal years will be based on the
amount of available state Homecare funds.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, in account 1101-900302-0001-71101.
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